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Wiktoria Sypnicka

From: Wiktoria Sypnicka <WSypnicka@emeryplanning.com>
Sent: 23 August 2022 15:39
To: Cook Andrew
Cc: Caroline Payne
Subject: 3279072 - Land at Thornbridge Hall, Baslow Road, Ashford-in-the-Water
Attachments: 20211118152527841.pdf; c14090-30 - SW Management Layout + Details - Overall Site.pdf; 

c14090-37 - Fluvial Flood Zone Extents Layout.pdf; 20211118151154363 - reduced.pdf

Hi Andrew, 
 
Please find attached further drainage documents per my last email. 
 
Kind Regards, 
 

Wiki Sypnicka BA (Hons)
ASSISTANT CONSULTANT 
 
 
 

Direct Dial : 01625 442789 
Mobile : 07895 363054 
Email : WSypnicka@emeryplanning.com 
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Macclesfield 
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Regus House 
Herons Way 
Chester Business Park 
CH4 9QR 
 
01244 732447 

 
  
 

 

Emery Planning Partnership Ltd trading as Emery Planning | Registered in England No. 4471702 | Registered Office: 2-4 South Park 
Court, Hobson Street, Macclesfield, SK11 8BS | The contents of this e-mail are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual 
to whom it is addressed. Any views or opinions expressed in this e-mail are those of the author and do not necessarily represent those
of the company. If you are not the intended recipient (nor the person responsible for delivering to that recipient) be advised that you have 
received this e-mail in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have 
received this e-mail in error, please notify Emery Planning on info@emeryplanning.com 

 
 


